(I?Qeq uestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pokur [ war [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

TR

200188037402
walio

E. DENNARD

X



Yage ol |

e

Malave, Erin o %magjﬂsﬂj e

From: Bob Guallieri [bobg@obarchitecture.com]

Sent:  Weadnesday, November 17, 2010 11:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: OB+Architecture Inc FEIVEIN Number582676+8-Address Change

This message is sent 1o provide our new address. The Tink on Sunbiz.org opened the mail
address for sendding the address change.

The new address 1s;

GOt Architecture, Inc

120 5 Qrange Ave., Suite 206 . 'm. ..Sc, . ‘2[}0
=3rla=1r!1:s,{?1i,%.2850 ! I%D S 'A'VC. J%"C-
Orlawndo Fa. S2%0|

Alvo ine address of the company president has changed. He is also the registered agent. His new
acldress s

Oninan Baig
d217 Caiaway Or,

Orlando, FLL 32819

Iheak yout Please lot us know if we have Lo Lile g separate change of address notice for Mr. Baig,
Regards,

Robert A Gualuen, ALA, LEED AP
Ga+Architectire, Inc,

130 5. Grange Ave., suite 200
Orlancdo, #1378
Pan?.Ga0.5735
Foans 6505736
S -A7.0 70 0030
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The miprnghion, Ponsimitied 0 thes corraspondenca is aitenacd only for the paison or entity 10 which it is addressed and may contain
Al and/o aesaieqed matenal, 1 you received this in crror, please nouty Lthe sender and remaove this message and any attachmems
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